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From: Schmidt, Jill

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 2:30 PM

To: Marshall Searcy; John Duchemin

Cc: Davis, Mark; Cappella, Anne; Lang, Jason; Kudlac, Kevin; David Perlson; Matt Korhonen;
Amanda Williamson; Greg Bonifield

Subject: RE: Deposition date for Motorola 30(b)(6) witness David Prezuhy (topics 55-58)

Thanks, Marshall.

Given the amount of material we expect to cover with Mr. Prezuhy, please confirm that he will also be available on
February 23rd, in the event that we cannot finish the deposition in one day.

Many thanks,
Jill

From: Marshall Searcy [mailto:marshallsearcy@quinnemanuel.com]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 11:25 AM

To: Ho, Jill; John Duchemin

Cc: Davis, Mark; Cappella, Anne; Lang, Jason; David Perlson; Matt Korhonen; Amanda Williamson; Greg Bonifield
Subject: RE: Deposition date for Motorola 30(b)(6) witness David Prezuhy (topics 55-58)

Hi Jill,
We won’t be able to schedule Mr. Prezuhy prior to February 22d, so let’s plan on that date. We are still working on the
date for our designee on Topics 59-62, and hope to get back to you on that very shortly.

From: Ho, Jill [mailto:jil.ho@weil.com]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 10:02 AM

To: John Duchemin; Marshall Searcy

Cc: Davis, Mark; Cappella, Anne; Lang, Jason

Subject: RE: Deposition date for Motorola 30(b)(6) witness David Prezuhy (topics 55-58)

Hi John / Marshall,

Please let me know whether Mr. Prezuhy will be available earlier or whether we should plan to proceed on February
22nd. Also, | believe you were going to get back to me about designees for Topics 59-62 earlier this week. Please let me
know who Motorola's witnesses will be and when they will be available for deposition.

Thanks,
Jill

From: Ho, Jill

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 9:39 AM

To: 'John Duchemin'; Marshall Searcy (marshallsearcy@quinnemanuel.com)

Cc: Davis, Mark; Cappella, Anne; Lang, Jason

Subject: RE: Deposition date for Motorola 30(b)(6) witness David Prezuhy (topics 55-58)

Hi John / Marshall,

Just checking whether you've been able to reach Mr. Prezuhy about an earlier deposition date.
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Thanks,
Jill

From: Ho, Jill

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 11:31 AM

To: 'John Duchemin'

Cc: AppleCov@cov.com; Weil_TLG Apple Moto FL External; Moto-Apple-SDFL

Subject: RE: Deposition date for Motorola 30(b)(6) witness David Prezuhy (topics 55-58)

Hi John,
Is Mr. Prezuhy available for deposition any earlier? Perhaps during the week of February 6th?

Best,
Jill

From: John Duchemin [mailto:johnduchemin@quinnemanuel.com]

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 11:57 AM

To: Ho, Jill

Cc: AppleCov@cov.com; Apple Moto Weil; Moto-Apple-SDFL

Subject: Deposition date for Motorola 30(b)(6) witness David Prezuhy (topics 55-58)

Jill,

David Prezuhy, Motorola’s 30(b)(6) witness for topics 55-58 of Apple’s Notice of Deposition, is available for deposition
on February 22. Please confirm that date works for Apple.

Best,
John

John Duchemin
Associate,
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

555 Twin Dolphin Drive, 5th Floor
Redwood Shores, CA 94065
650-801-5096 Direct
650.801.5000 Main Office Number
650.801.5100 FAX
johnduchemin@quinnemanuel.com
Www.quinnemanuel.com
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